LOS ANGELES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT Office of Parent and Community Services



calling (213) 316-8514.

## **COMMUNITY ADVISORY COMMITTEE**

Meeting

https://zoom.us/j/95485529941?pwd=SkREMmt1T1RSS0tMeStIYINHMXR5dz09

Webinar ID 95485529941 Passcode: 2020

Dial In: 1 669 900 9128

Wednesday, May 19, 2021 1:00 p.m. – 4:00 p.m.

AGENDA

Times are listed as guidance for committee members and presenters only and are subject to change.

	_	Times are usied as guidance for commutee members	
1:00p	I.	Call to Order	Lisa Mosko, CAC Chairperson
1:01p	II.	Pledge of Allegiance	CAC Member
1:03p	III.	Public Comment Five speakers, two minutes each	Ariel Harman-Holmes, CAC Parliamentarian
1:13p	IV.	Material Overview	Mayra Zamora, Vice-Chairperson
1:15p	v.	CAC Chairperson's Report Updates and report on meetings attended since March 21, 2021Board	Lisa Mosko, CAC Chairperson
1:25p	VI.	Greetings from LAUSD Board of Education Member	President Kelly Gonez
1:45p	VII.	Student presentations	CAC student members
1:55p	VIII.	Roll Call/Establish Quorum	Yoo Eun Kim, CAC Secretary
2:05p	IX.	Division of Special Education (DSE) Update Updates on items pertinent to parent committees and the Division of Special Education	Marco Tolj, Administrator, Data and Planning, DSE Lilia Moran, Coordinator, DSE Claudia Valladarez, Specialist, Parent and Community Engagement, DSE.
2:15p	X.	Presentation on Inclusion, Division of Special Education	Lela Rondeau, Coordinator, TK-12 Core Instruction Veronica Mullen, Specialist, TK-12 Core Instruction Jennifer Cornwell, Special Education Support Provider Leo Gonzalez, Principal, South Gate High School Kristin Brooks, Executive Director, Supporting Inclusive Practices
2:55p	XI.	Unfinished business Review proposed changes to CAC bylaws for future approval	Ariel Harman-Holmes, CAC Parliamentarian
3:10p	XII.	Action Item Approval of Minutes April 21, 2021	Lisa Mosko, CAC Chairperson
3:20p	XIII.	Action Item Reactive the Legislative Ad Hoc Committee and convene it during the Ambassador Working group time slot.	Lisa Mosko, CAC Chairperson
3:35p	XIV.	Parent and Community Services Update Updates on items pertinent to parent committees and the CAC	Antonio Plascencia, Jr., Director, Office of Parent and Community Services
3:45p	XV.	<ul> <li>Possible Action Item</li> <li>New Business for Possible Action at Future Meetings</li> <li>Ratify bylaw changes</li> <li>Approve CAC IEP workshop</li> </ul>	Lisa Mosko, CAC Chairperson
3:55p	XVI.	Announcements from members and PCS staff	John Perron, Public Relations Officer
4:00p	XVII.	Action Item Adjournment	Lisa Mosko, CAC Chairperson
To review or obtain copies of materials, please visit the Office of the Parent and Community Services at <u>https://achieve.lausd.net/Page/10284</u> . Individuals wishing to speak under Public Comment, Item III must sign up on the day of the meeting on a first- come, first-served basis, up to 30 minutes prior to the scheduled start time of the meeting by emailing <u>families@lausd.net</u> or texting 213-316- 8514. Once the meeting has been called to order, no further sign-ups for Item III will be permitted. Requests for disability-related modifications or accommodations shall be made 24 hours prior to the meeting to the Office of Parent & Community Services by email at <u>families@lausd.net</u> or by calling (213) 316-8514.			